Councilman Wise: Council That all bids received for Resolved, That Boat Wells at Monday Resolved, all Boat Wells at Memorial the Marina, Contract PR-1954 the Additiona, Contract PR-125A, be park mereby rejected for the rea- and are hereby rejected for the reaand are necessived for the reasons stated in the foregoing commusication; and be it further nication. That the Box

cation; and the Parks and Recre-Resolved, and Recreation conditions author-

Contract.

Adopted as follows: Adopted as follows Beck, Connor, Yeas—Councilmen Beck, Connor, Lincoln, Rogell, Van Antwerp, Wise, and President Youngblood, ani-8. Nays-None.

pepartment of Public Works September 5, 1956.

Honorable Common Council:

Gentlemen—We are returning herewith the petition of the Currier Lumber Company, Petition No. 3915, requesting the vacation of a portion of edgeton Avenue east of Cliff Avenue. The petition was approved by the City Plan Commission and the petition was referred to this office by your Committee of the Whole for investigation and report.

We wish to advise that our investi-

gations are completed.

All City departments and privately owned utility companies reported that they will be unaffected by the vacation of said portion of street.

We recommend the adoption of the

attached resolution.

Respectfully submitted, GLENN C. RICHARDS, Commissioner.

By Councilman Wise:

Resolved, That all that part of Edgeton Avenue 50 feet wide ,east of Cliff Avenue, as platted in Harrah's North Detroit Subdivision of Lots 2, 3, 4, 29, 30, 31, 32, 38, 39, 40, 60, 61, and 62 and part of Lots 5, 28, 41, and 59 of P. W. Norris and W. A. Ennis Addition to the Village of Norris Section 9, T. 1 S., R. 12 E., Hamtramck Township, Wayne County, Michigan, as recorded in Liber 37, Page 48 of plats, Wayne County Records, lying south of and adjoining the south line of Lots 249 to 253, both inclusive, and north of and adjoining the north line of Lots 254 to 258, both inclusive, of the above mentioned subdivision, be and the same is hereby vacated as a public street to become a part and parcel of the adjoining property.

Adopted as follows: Yeas—Councilmen Beck, Connor, Lincoln, Rogell, Van Antwerp, Wise, Youngblood, and President Miri-

ani-8. Nays-None.

Department of Public Works Honorable Common Council: September 5, 1956. Gentlemen—Your Committee of the Schettenhelm, 9818).

Whole referred to this office for investigation and report petitions requesting the conversion into easements of the alleys described in the attached resolution.

The conversion of the alleys into easements was approved by the City Plan Commission at an earlier date.

We wish to advise that our investigations are completed. In reply to our inquiries, all City departments and privately owned utility companies reported that they will be unaffected by the changes or that they have no objection to the conversion of the alleys into easements provided that proper provisions are incorporated into the vacating resolution protecting their interests in the installations located in the alleys.

We recommend the adoption of the

attached resolution.

Respectfully submitted, GLENN C. RICHARDS, Commisioner.

By Councilman Wise:

Resolved, That all of the east-west public alley 20 feet wide west of Stratford Road and south of Eight Mile Road as platted in Woodward Subdivision, being part of the N. ½ of Section 3, T. 1 S., R. 11 E., City of Detroit, Wayne County, Michigan, as recorded in Liber 48, Page 89 of plats, Wayne County Records, lying north of and adjoining the north line of Lot 461, south of and adjoining the south line of Lots 462 to 466, both inclusive, and south of and adjoining the south line of the 18 foot north-south public alley adjoining the west line of Lot 462, of the above mentioned subdivision. Also, all of the north-south public alley 18 feet wide south of Eight Mile Road, between Picadilly and Stratford Roads, as platted in said Woodward Subdivision, as recorded in Liber 48, Page 89 of plats, Wayne County Records, lying west of and adjoining the west line of Lot 462 of the last mentioned subdivision. (Ida B. Stein, 6693).

Also, all of the east-west public alley 18 feet wide north of Outer Drive between Prevost and Forrer Drive between Prevost and Forrer Avenues as platted in Rugby Boulevard Subdivision of part of the E. ½ of the S.E. ¼ of Section 12, T. 1 S., R. 10 E., City of Detroit and Redford Township, Wayne County, Michigan, as recorded in Liber 50, Page 56 of plats, Wayne County Records, lying north of and adjoining the north line of Los 98 to 101, both inclusive, north of and adjoining the north line of Lots 160 to 162, both inclusive, south of and adjoining the south line of Lots 102 and 159, and south of and adjoining the south line of the 18 foot north-south easement lying between Lots 102 and 159 all of the last mentioned subdivision. (Carl A.